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May 23, 1997

Ms. Blanca S. Bay6, Director
Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
4075 Esplanade Way, Room 110
Tallahassee, FL 32399

RE: DOCKET NO. 970046-EI

Dear Ms. Bayd:

This is Florida Power & Light Company's response LO
questions set forth in the Commission memorandum dated May H,
1997.

The Commission should not undertake to apply the Staft’'s
rationale of *unavoidable competitive effect® to justily
changing the cost allocation for USM programs ol 1nvestor
owned electric utilities. The current cost allocation has
been addressed and resclved by final Commission Order in a

ACK — _manner consistent with generally accepted cost of service
ars T methodology. The Commission Staff's proposed methodology of

APP
CAF ___ cost allocation is not a generally accepted met hodo loagy .

CMU'*——1nstead, it would directly conflict with the Florida Energy
ﬁficiency and Conservation Act (°*FEECA®), because 1t would

LEG _! discriminate against customer classes.

(.Y r
N = — The Commission Staff has apparently concluded that 1ts
OPC —
Rci4  role is to address what it believes to be the "unavoidable

DOCUMENT »inre DATE

05187 HY2g..

"¥Bs6-dkcorns rerortiE




competitive effect* of DSM programs by charging the total cost

of DSM programs (at least for those whose cost-ettectiveness

ratio may dip below some level selected by Statf} to the class

of customers eligible to participate in such programs. AS

best we understand it, among those "reasons® i1dentified by the

staff in support of its conclusion as to its role are:

al

b}

c)

d)

a)

There is an unavoidable competitive eftect from DSM
programs.

The legislature never intended for DSM programs to
be used for competitive purposes.

The closer the cost benefit ratio for a DSM program
is to "zero,* the greater the likelihood that the
"non-competitive based" benefits are less than
costs and thus customers who don't participate
would not benefit from the program

A corollary to c) is that by allocating DSM costs
as Staff proposes would *"protect*® customers from
funding a DSM program with an “unavoidable
competitive impact.*®

staff is apparently not discouraged by the
inconsistency between its own rationale for action
(i.e, that the legislature did not intend the use
of DSM for competitive purposes) and its rationale
for cure. Thus, Staff proposes a radical cost
allocation action to provide an incentive not to
use the program for a competitive eftect, it
appears obvious that Staff would overcome an
*unavoidable competitive effect® because 1t, 1n
Staff's view, was “never intended® by the
legislature with an explicit and int ended
countervailing competitive effect.)

Stated differently, if a DSM program by ottering 4an
incentive induces customers to act so as to achieve
conservation, Staff sees an unavoidable competitive
effect flowing from the fact that the customer
likes the DSM program. The obvious action as Staff
sees it is to raise the price so the customer won't
like the DSM program.




FPL does not accept the individual reasons identified by
staff as being appropriate or justifying any further action.
However, it is with this background, at least, that the
guestions posed by Staff in this Docket must be viewed, Thus,
for example, although Staff poses the question of whether the
ratepayers' risk of realizing benefits from DSM programs
increases as the RIM cost-effectiveness ratio approaches 1.0,
it should be clear that Staff has already decided what 1t
wants to do. FPL is quite aware that its observations suggest
a less than straight forward dealing with the question,
However, if, for instance, the RIM cost-effectiveness ratio
was at a level where the ratepayers® risk of realizing net
benefits was upacceptable then, that program could and
probably should be terminated if it could not be altered so as
to achieve an acceptable risk. Staff totally ignores this
obvious conclusion, as it also ignores the obvious conclusion
that if the risk is "unacceptable® thep it should be proposing
a revision to the conservation goals. But Statt has not
followed its assertions--which FPL considers faulty--to their
logical conclusions. Instead, it would keep the DSM program
with the "unacceptable® risk as part of the DSM goals and as
an approved utility DSM program and 1t would allocate t hat
risk, apparently without telling the customers ol 1ts
conclusion as an "incentive® tor the customer and the utli.ty

to stop using the program. FPL believes neither the Statt nor



the Commission wants to follow this cynical approach.

Are the general body of ratepayers at greater risk in
terms of realizing benefits from DSM programs as the RIM
cost- effectiveness ration approaches 1.07

Answer - This has nothing to do with cost allocation,

i - which of course means
comparison between or among DSM programs is limited and
has limited meaning - any program using assumpt ions about
the future generally would have a greater probability of
there being net benefits as the associated RIM based cost
benefit ratio increased.

It must be recognized that any conclusion about the
relationship between the cost-effectiveness ratio and a
risk of realizing benefits is not only general but can
be stated only in the context of the cost-effectiveness
test. For instance, assumptions affecting the cost
benefit ratio and the realization of benefits will change
more than once and the ratio is expressed in terms of the
net present value of costs and the net present value of
benefits.

Recognizing the unavoidable competitive impact of DEM
programs, should ratepayers continue to pay for DSM
programs through the ECCR clause absent an analysis
showing the benefit of such competition? Why or why not?

Answer - Yes. Because it is the appropriate method that
has been established by the Commission after notice and
opportunity for hearing. It should alsoc be continued
because the premises of the question are absolutely
false.

In fact, it is somewhat odd that the question 1s
posed at all. As a starting point, Statf should be
alerted to FEECA. Then, recognition should be given to
the DSM goals setting process and DSM FPlan approval
process during which the wvalue of DSM programs 1s
reviewed by the Commission. In addition, Staft should
evaluate its legal theory supporting its desire to
evaluate "unavoidable competitive impact.”®




3. Staff expressed its concern regarding the marginal RIM
cost-effectiveness of DSM programs, and the competitive
nature of DSM programs, Assuming these are problems,
what solutions should the Commission consider?

- FPL cannot assume these are problems given the
Commission's responsibility. FPL does not believe that
the Commission would create a problem by failing to
address acceptable cost-effectiveness levels and then
address that problem by requiring discriminatory pricing.

Very truly yoyrs,

A A

Matthew M. Childs, P.A,

MMC :ml

cc: All Parties of Record
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

DOCEET NO.

970046-EI

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of Florida Power

& Light Company's Response

to Questions set

forth in FPSC

Commission Memorandum dated May 8, 1997 has been furnished by Hand

Delivery (**) or U. S. Mail this 23rd day of May, 1997, to the
following:
Leslie J. Paugh, Esqg.** James A. McGee, Esq.

Legal Division

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Gunter Building, Room 370
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0872

John Roger Howe, Esq.
Office of Public Counsel
111 West Madison Street
Room 812

FL 32399

Tallahassee,

John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esq.
McWhirter, Reeves,McGlothlin,
Davidson, Rief & Bakas, P.A.
P. 0. Box 3350

Tampa, FL 33601-3350

Joseph A. McGlothlin, Esq.
Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Esq.
McWhirter, Reeves, McGlothlin,
Davidson, Rief & Bakas, P.A.
117 South Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq.
Beggs and Lane

P. 0. Box 12950
Pensacola, FL 32576

James D. Beasley, Esq.
Ausley & McMullen
P. 0. Box 391

FL 32302

Tallahassee,

Florida Power Corporation
P. O. Box 14042
St. Petersburg, FL 33733

wWilliam B. Willingham, Esq.

Rutledge, Ecenia, Underwood,
Purnell & Hoffman

Post Office Box 551

Tallahassee, Florida 32302

Debra Swim, Esq.

Gail Kamaras, Esq.

LEAF :

1115 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32302

Matthew M. Childs,
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